Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	9/28/17	ASWN Conference Room	
Members Present	Tania Covarrubias, Viridiana Miranda, Adrian Gonzalez, Taylor Smokey, Alex Marangi, Lilly Leon-Vicks, Elizabeth Bounds, Carolyn Furin		
Members Missing	Alexis Gray		
Guests	Aldo Pedia, Kevin Pedia		
Summary of Actions Taken			
Agenda items for next meeting			

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call		
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:32 am		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of September 21, 2017		
Action Taken	Taylor motion		
	second by Alex		
	unanimous approval 4-0-0		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No public comment		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Fundraiser for Hurricane Harvey and Irma		
Action Taken	No formal action taken.		
Summary of Discussion	Committee update by Taylor: Partner with Americare.		
	Talking to marketing. Money fundraising only. Money can		
	be easily maximized.		
	10-2-17 through 11-2-17		
A : (D : : 1 A 1 H	Talking to marketing soon.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Blood Drive For November 1		
Action Taken	No formal action taken		

Summary of Discussion	President covarrubias needs us to talk to marketing			
,	about advertising			
	Viri has taken care of reserving the location			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	viring taken date of reserving the location			
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.			
Action Taken	No formal action taken			
Summary of Discussion	President Covarrubias reminded everyone about the 18th			
Summary of Bioodoolon	annual golf tournament on September 29th, 2017, and			
	reminded members to sign up.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	<u> </u>			
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports			
Action Taken	No formal action taken			
Summary of Discussion	Lilly reminds students about emails: work			
•	day/timecards.			
	Midterm grade checks this week.			
	Social media needs to be updated every day.			
	Senator of nevada day oct. 28th.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Club Reports			
Action Taken	No formal action taken			
	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time.			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved.			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time.			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due			
Action Taken	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted.			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted. Committee Reports			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted. Committee Reports Funding for Student success committee.			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted. Committee Reports Funding for Student success committee. Motioned by taylor second by adrian,unanimously			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken	Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted. Committee Reports Funding for Student success committee. Motioned by taylor second by adrian, unanimously approved.			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	No formal action taken Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted. Committee Reports Funding for Student success committee. Motioned by taylor second by adrian, unanimously approved. Master planning committee: more outdoor space.			
Action Taken Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item Action Taken	Psychology club is getting room rental situated Soccer still needs to turn in paperwork Phi theta kappa doesn't have enough members: they will be temp. recognized. Rodeo club is dissolved. Pet lover's club turned paperwork on time. Photography club needs an extension on paperwork due date. They also request to be mentioned on social media All other clubs still need to be contacted. Committee Reports Funding for Student success committee. Motioned by taylor second by adrian, unanimously approved.			

	bookstore committee revised their bylaws.		
	ASSCC plans to look over their bylaws soon.		
	General Education meeting soon.		
	SPIFI is updating the mission statement for the college.		
	Technology meets in October.		
	Distance committee updating bylaws. Want a new program		
	for online classes.		
	College council meeting in october.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Scott Morrison will be coming to an ASWN meeting.		
Comments/Information	Scott Morrison will be conning to an ASWN meeting.		
Comments/information			
Agenda Item	Old Business		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	Adrian addressed that there was no welcome back week for		
Callinary of Discussion	Fallon.		
	Recruitment for a Fallon senator.		
	A committee will be formed to plan for Fallon. Adrian and		
	Viri will be on that committee.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	VIII WIII DE OII CIIIC COMMITTECE.		
Comments/Information			
Comments/information			
Agenda Item	New Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	No new business		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Discuss DACA scholarship.		
Comments/Information	·		
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	No public comment		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
	1		
Agenda Item	Adjournment		
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:09 am.		
Summany of Discussion			
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			